A-Z A	Organization	Abbv.	Tribal Liaison	Email Address	Phone Number	Consultation Policy	Tribal Affairs Website
A.01	Office of Administrative Law	OAL	Anna Lisa Thomas, Attorney	anna.thomas@oal.ca. gov	(916) 324-0358	https://oal.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/sites/166/2021/05/O AL-Tribal-Consultation-Policy-Signed-6- 21-2016-ADA.pdf	https://oal.ca. gov/oal tribal consultation p olicy/
A.02	Department of Aging	CDA	Consuelo Gambino, Tribal Affairs Manager	consuelo. gambino@aging.ca.gov			
A.03	Department of Aging	CDA	Marina Augusto, Equity Officer	marina.augusto@aging. ca.gov			
A.04	<u>Air Resources Board</u>	CARB	Tracey Harper, Tribal Affairs Liaison	tracey.harper@arb.ca. gov	(916) 322-3940	CARB Tribal Consultation Policy	https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/tribal relations
A.05	Alcoholic Beverage Control Appeals Board	ABC-AB	Taryn Kinney, Executive Officer	taryn. kinney@abcappeals.ca. gov		https://www.bcsh.ca, gov/policy/tribalconsultation.pdf	
A.06	Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control	ABC	Armando Gonzalez, Division Chief / Tribal Liaison, Southern Division	armando. gonzalez@abc.ca.gov		http://citeseerx.ist.psu. edu/viewdoc/download?doi=10. 1.1.730.9010&rep=rep1&type=pdf	
A.07	California Arts Council	CAC	Anne Bown Crawford, Director	anne.bown. crawford@arts.ca.gov	(916) 322-6555		
80.A	California State Assembly Office of Assemblymember James Ramos	ASM	Linda Sacks, Principle Consultant California Native American Caucus	linda.sacks@asm.ca.gov	(916) 319-2045	https://www.assembly.ca, gov/committees/select-select- committee-on-native-american- affairs-regular-session	
В							
B.01	Baldwin Hills Conservancy	внс	Tiffany Jones, Project Manager	Tiffany.jones@bhc.ca.	(310) 200-5766		
B.02	Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development	GO-Biz	Vivienna Orcutt, Tribal Liaison	gov vivienna.orcutt@gobiz. ca.gov			
				viv.orcutt@gobiz.ca.gov			
B.03	California Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency	BCSH	Tawny Macedo, Section Chief	tawny.macedo@bcsh. ca.gov		https://www.bcsh.ca, gov/policy/tribalconsultation.pdf	https://www.bcsh.ca. gov/policy/tribal_consultation html
B.04	California Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency	BCSH	Erica Gonzalez, Deputy Secretary of Equity & Strategic Initiatives	erica.gonzalez@bcsh. ca.gov		https://www.bcsh.ca. gov/policy/tribalconsultation.pdf	https://www.bcsh.ca. gov/policy/tribal consultation html
				TribalConsultation@bcsh .ca.gov			
С							
C.01	California Department of Cannabis Control	DCC	Matt Lee, General Counsel	matt.lee@cannabis.ca. gov		https://www.bcsh.ca. gov/policy/tribalconsultation.pdf	
C.02	Cannabis Control Appeals Panel	CCAP	Anne Hawle, Executive Director	anne.hawley@ccap.ca. gov		https://www.bcsh.ca, gov/policy/tribalconsultation.pdf	
C.03	California Civil Rights. Department	CRD	Becky Monroe, Deputy Director of Strategic Initiatives and External Affairs	becky.monroe@dfeh. ca.gov	(800) 884-1684	https://calcivilrights.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/sites/32/2017/04/DFE HTribalConsultationPolicyApproved. pdf	
C.04	Central Valley Flood Protection Board	CVFPB	Jamie Silva, Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)	Jamie.silva.@cvflood. ca.gov	(916) 837-3554	http://cvfpb.ca.gov/tribal- consultation-policy/	
C.05	Coachella Valley Mountains Conservancy	CVMC	Diana Rosas, SSM1, Associate Director	drosas@cvmc.ca.gov	(760) 776-5026		
C.06	California Coastal Commission	Coastal	Kate Hucklebridge, Executive Director	kate. huckelbridge@coastal. ca.gov	(415) 396-9708 (415) 904-5202	https://documents.coastal.ca. gov/assets/env-justice/tribal- consultation/Adopted-Tribal- Consultation-Policy.pdf	https://www.coastal.ca. gov/env-justice/tribal- consultation/
C.07	State Coastal Conservancy	scc	Emely Lopez, Tribal Liaison & Environmental Justice Specialist	Emely.Lopez@scc.ca. gov	(510) 286-0342	https://scc.ca. gov/2019/10/30/tribalpolicy/	
C.08	Colorado River Board of California	CRB	Shana Rapoport, Environmental Program Manager	srapoport@crb.ca.gov	(818) 254-3210		
C.09	Department of Community Services and Development	CSD	Rob McAndrews, Deputy Director of Legislative and Public Affairs	Rob.McAndrews@csd. ca.gov	(916) 576-0950		
C.10	California Conservation Corps	ссс	Jeffrey Schwarzschild, Lead Counsel	Exec@ccc.ca.gov	(800) 952-5627		
C.10	California Conservation Corps	ccc	Kristina Ordanza, Environmental Justice, Equity, Diversity & Inclusion (JEDI) Coordinator	Kristina.Ordanza@ccc. ca.gov			
C.10	Department of Conservation	DOC	Keali'i Bright, Assistant Director, Division of Land Resource Protection	kealii. bright@conservation.ca. gov	(916) 275-0676		
C.10	Department of Consumer Affairs	DCA	Tonya Corcoran, Compliance and Equity Officer	-	(800) 321-2752	https://www.dca.ca. gov/publications/rulemaking/tribal_po licy.pdf	https://www.dca.ca. gov/consumers/tribal_consult ation.shtml
C.10	California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation	CDCR	Charles Richey, Community Resources Manager	Charles.Richey@cdcr. ca.gov		https://www.cdcr.ca.gov/tribal- consultation-policy/	

					Phone		
A-Z	Organization	Abbv.	Tribal Liaison	Email Address	Number	Consultation Policy	Tribal Affairs Website
D.01	Office of Data and Innovation . (Formerly Office of Digital Innovation)	ODI	Barb Cosio Moreno, Communications Manager	barb.cosio- moreno@innovation.ca. gov	(916) 750-8485	https://innovation.ca.gov/tribal- consultation-policy/	
D.02	Delta Protection Commission	DPC	Blake Roberts, Program Manager	blake.roberts@delta.ca. gov	(916) 375-4800	http://delta.ca.gov/tribal-policy/	
D.03	Delta Stewardship Council	DSC	Brandon Chapin, Legislative and Policy Advisor	tribal. liaison@deltacouncil.ca. gov	(916) 445-5511	https://deltacouncil.ca.gov/pdf/2015- 05-15-tribal-consultation-policy.pdf	https://deltacouncil.ca. gov/environmental-justice
Е							
E.01	California Department of Education	CDE	Judy Delgado, American Indian Education Consultant, Student Achievement and Support Division	judelgado@cde.ca.gov		https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/ai/tc/	https://www.cde.ca. gov/sp/ai/index.asp
E.02	Governor's Office of Emergency Services	Cal OES	Helen Lopez, Assistant Director	Tribalaffairs@CalOES.ca.	Daytime: (916) 845-8534 After Hours Emergency Contact: (916) 628-7572	https://www.caloes.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/Tribal- Coordination/Documents/Cal-OES- Tribal-Consultation-Policy.pdf	https://www.caloes.ca. gov/office-of-the- director/policy- administration/tribal- coordination/
E.03	Governor's Office of Emergency Services	Cal OES	Gabe Kearney, Senior Emergency Services Coordinator   Office of Tribal Coordination	Gabe.Kearney@CalOES.ca.gov		https://www.caloes.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/Tribal- Coordination/Documents/Cal-OFS- Tribal-Consultation-Policy.pdf	https://www.caloes.ca. gov/office-of-the- director/policy- administration/tribal- coordination/
	Governor's Office of Emergency Services		Coordinator - Southern Region	Alex. Shariatmadari@CalOES. ca.gov		https://www.caloes.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/fribal- Coordination/Documents/Cal-OFS- Tribal-Consultation-Policy.pdf	https://www.caloes.ca. gov/office-of-the- director/policy- administration/tribal- coordination/
E.05	Governor's Office of Emergency Services	Cal OES	Devante Munoz Tribal Coordinator - Inland Region	Devante. Munoz@calOES.ca.gov		https://www.calces.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/Tribal- Coordination/Documents/Cal-OFS- Tribal-Consultation-Policy.pdf	https://www.caloes.ca. gov/office-of-the- director/policy- administration/tribal- coordination/
E.06	California Energy Commission	CEC	Sierra Graves, MPA - Tribal Engagement Specialist - Office of the Public Advisor, Energy Equity, & Tribal Affairs	publicadvisor@energy. ca.gov	(800) 822-6228	https://www.energy.ca. gov/programs-and- topics/programs/tribal-program/tribal- consultation-policy	https://www.energy.ca. gov/about/divisions-and- offices/office-public-advisor https://www.energy.ca. gov/programs-and- topics/programs/tribal- program
E.07	Office of Environmental Health. Hazard Assessment	ОЕННА	Paula Torrado Plazas, Racial Equity and Environmental Justice Program Manager at the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment	torradoplazas@oehha.		https://oehha.ca. gov/media/downloads/public- information/document/oehhapolicyo nconsultationwithtribessigned.pdf	https://oehha.ca.gov/tribal- policy
E.08	Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety	OEIS	Sandy Cooney, Chief of Communications and External Affairs	sandy. cooney@energysafety. ca.gov	(279) 465-6160		
E.09	California Environmental Protection Agency	CALEPA	Catalina Hayes-Bautista, Undersecretary	catalina.hayes- bautista@calepa.ca. gov	(916) 883-0956	https://calepa.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/sites/6/2016/10/Tribal -Policy-2015Policy.pdf	https://calepa.ca. gov/tribal/contacts/
F							
F.01	Department of Finance	DOF	Marilyn Standing Horse, Tribal	TribalLiaison@dof.ca.			
F.02	Department of Financial Protection and Innovation	DFPI	Liaison Avy Malik, General Counsel	gov avy.mallik@dfpi.ca.gov		https://dfpi.ca.gov/tribal-consultation-policy/	
F.03	Fish and Game Commission	FGC	Melissa Miller-Henson, Executive Director	melissa.miller- henson@fgc.ca.gov	(916) 653-4899	http://nrm.dfg.ca.gov/FileHandler.ashx?DocumentID=184473	
F.04	Department of Fish and Wildlife	CDFW		tribal.liaison@wildlife.ca. gov	(916) 202-3310	https://nrm.dfg.ca.gov/FileHandler. ashx?DocumentID=122905&inline	https://wildlife.ca.gov/Tribal- Affairs
	Department of Food and Agriculture		Thea Rittenhouse, Farm Equity Advisor	thea.rittenhouse@cdfa. ca.gov			
F.06	California Department of Eorestry and Fire Protection	CAL FIRE	Len Nielson, Staff Chief – Prescribed Fire and Environmental Protection	len.nielson@fire.ca.gov	(559) 341-7834	https://www.fire.ca. gov/programs/resource- management/resource-protection- improvement/environmental- protection-program/cultural- resources-management- program/native-american- consultation-procedures/	https://www.fire.ca.gov/what- we-do/natural-resource- management/environmental- protection-program/cultural- resource-management
F.07	Franchise Tax Board	FTB	Selvi Stanislaus, Executive Officer, Tribal Liaison	TribalHotline@ftb.ca. gov;	(916) 845-4543	https://www.ftb.ca. gov/file/personal/filing- situations/native-americans/tribal- consulation-policy.pdf	https://www.ftb.ca. gov/file/personal/filing- situations/native- americans/help-with-native- americans-taxation.html

					Phone		
A-Z	Organization	Abbv.	Tribal Liaison	Email Address	Number	Consultation Policy	Tribal Affairs Website
F.08	Franchise Tax Board	FTB	Maria Brosterhous, Tax Counsel IV - Tax Administration and Procedure Bureau, Deputy Tribal Liaison	FTBTribalLiaison@ftb.ca.	(916) 845-7651	https://www.ftb.ca. gov/file/personal/filing- situations/native-americans/tribal- consulation-policy.pdf	https://www.ftb.ca. gov/file/personal/filing- situations/native- americans/help-with-native- americans-taxation.htmll
G							
G.01	California Gambling Control Commission	CGCC	Erica Dennis, Tribal Nation Grant Fund Program Analyst	edennis@cgcc.ca.gov	(916) 263-0494		
G.02	Department of General Services	DG\$	Elizabeth Williamson, Strategic Initiatives and Policy Advisor	Lizzy.Williamson@dgs.ca. gov	(279) 946-7855	https://www.dgs.ca. gov/Resources/Tribal-Consultation- Policy	
G.03	Department of General Services	DGS	Jennifer Brennan, DGS Office of Sustainability, Chief/Transportation Manager	jennifer.brennan@dgs. ca.gov;	(916) 201-2059	https://www.dgs.ca. gov/Resources/Tribal-Consultation- Policy	
G.04	Government Operations Agency	GovOps	Johanna Ford, Legal Secretary	johanna.ford@govops. ca.gov;	(916) 508-9297		
G.05	Governor's Office of Tribal Affairs	GOTA	Christina Snider-Ashtari, Secretary of Tribal Affairs	info.tribalaffairs@gov. ca.gov	(916) 324-9082		http://tribalaffairs.ca.gov/
G.06	Governor's Office of Tribal Affairs	GOTA	Loretta Miranda, Deputy Secretary of Tribal Affairs		(916) 324-9082		http://tribalaffairs.ca.gov/
Н							
H.01	California Health Benefit Exchange	НВЕХ	Waynee Lucero, Deputy Director   Tribal Liaison   External Affairs	waynee. lucero@covered.ca.gov		https://board.coveredca. com/meetings/2019/11-21% 20Meeting/Background/Final% 20Tribal%20Consultation%20Policy% 20Ta/%20Nov%202019%20Board% 20Meeting.pdf	
H.02	Department of Health Care Services	DHCS	Andrea Zubiate, Chief, Office of Tribal Affairs (DHCS)	TribalAffairs@dhcs.ca. gov andrea.zubiate@dhcs. ca.gov	(916) 449-5770		https://www.dhcs.ca. gov/services/rural/Pages/India nHealthProgramContactInfor mation.aspx https://www.dhcs.ca. gov/services/rural/Pages/India nHealthProgram.aspx
H.03	Health and Human Services Agency	CHHS	Jim Suennen, Associate Secretary, External Affairs and Tribal Liaison	Jim.Suennen@chhs.ca. gov	(916) 651-8056	https://cdn-west-prod-chhs-01.dsh.ca. gov/chhs/uploads/2018/11/CHHS- Iribal-Consultation-Policy 1.11.17 _FINAL_PDF.pdf	https://www.chhs.ca. gov/home/tribal-affairs/
H.04	High-Speed Rail Authority	CAHSR A	Amy MacKinnon, Cultural Resources Specialist	amy.mackinnon@hsr.ca. gov	(916) 330-5637	https://hsr.ca. gov/programs/cultural_resources/triba l_relations/consultation.aspx	https://hsr.ca. gov/programs/cultural- resources/tribal-relations/tribal- participation/
H.05	High-Speed Rail Authority	CAHSR A	Brett Rushing, Cultural Resources Program Manager	brett.rushing@hsr.ca.gov	(916) 403-0061	https://hsr.ca. gov/programs/cultural resources/triba Lrelations/consultation.aspx	https://hsr.ca. gov/programs/cultural- resources/
H.06	High-Speed Rail Authority	CAH\$R A	Kasundra Duncan, Disadvantaged Enterprise Program Coordinator	kasaundra.duncan@hsr. ca.gov		https://hsr.ca. gov/programs/cultural_resources/triba L relations/consultation.aspx	https://hsr.ca. gov/programs/cultural- resources/
H.07	State Historical Resources Commission	SHRC	Julianne Polanco, Executive Secretary	julianne.polanco@parks. ca.gov	(916) 445-7000		
H.08	Office of Historic Preservation	ОНР	Jody L. Brown, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer / Tribal Liaison	jody.l.brown@parks.ca.	(916) 445-7000		https://ohp.parks.ca.gov/? page_id=24683
H.09	California Horse Racing Board	CHRB	Amanda Brown, Staff Counsel	aebrown@chrb.ca.gov			
H.10	Housing Finance Agency	CalHFA	Melissa Flores, Assistant Director of Board Relations and External Communications	mflores@calhfa.ca.gov	(916) 326-8092	https://www.calhfa.ca. gov/about/policy/Tribal-Consultation- Policy.pdf	
H.11	Department of Housing and Community Development	HCD	Mary Lindeblad-Fry, Senior Policy Specialist, Tribal Affairs	mary.lindeblad-fry@hcd. ca.gov	(916) 263-7400	https://www.hcd.ca.gov/policy- research/specific-policy- areas/docs/HCD-Tribal-Consultation- Policy.pdf	https://www.hcd.ca. gov/policy-and- research/native-american- tribal-affairs
H.12	Department of Human Resources	CalHR	Monica Erickson, Chief Deputy Director	Monica.Erickson@calhr. ca.gov	(916) 322-5193 (916) 324-5290	https://www.calhr.ca. gov/Pages/tribal-liaison-and-tribal- consultation-policy.aspx	
H.13	Department of Human Resources	CalHR	Linda M. Kelly, Assistant Chief Counsel	linda.kelly@calhr.ca.gov		https://www.calhr.ca. gov/Pages/tribal-liaison-and-tribal- consultation-policy.aspxx	
H.14	Department of Human Resources	CalHR	Sandra Lusich, Deputy Chief Counsel	sandra.lusich@calhr.ca. gov		https://www.calhr.ca, gov/Pages/tribal-liaison-and-tribal- consultation-policy.aspx	
ı							
1.01	Department of Industrial Relations	DIR	Dominic Forrest, Office of Strategic Enforcement Chief	DForrest@dir.ca.gov	(510) 622-3969	https://www.labor.ca.gov/tribal- consultation-policy/	https://www.dir.ca.gov/Tribal- Consultation.html
1.02	Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank (I-Bank)	IBANK	Vivienna Orcutt, Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development Tribal Liaison	Viv.Orcutt@gobiz.ca. gov			https: //economicdevelopment. business.ca.gov/about-cpbs/

					Phone		
A-Z		Abbv.	Tribal Liaison	Email Address	Number	Consultation Policy	Tribal Affairs Website
1.03	California Interagency Council on Homelessness	Cal ICH	Vevila Blossoming Bear (she/her), ICH Tribal Liaison	vevila. blossoming@bcsh.ca. gov	(916) 510-9445	https://www.bcsh.ca. gov/policy/tribalconsultation.pdf	https://bcsh.ca. gov/calich/tribal hhap progr am
J							
J.01	<u>Department of Justice</u>	DOJ	Merri Lopez-Keifer, Director of Office of Native American Affairs	ONAA@doj.ca.gov	(916) 210-6474	https://oag.ca.gov/nativeamerican	https://oag.ca. gov/nativeamerican
J.02	Department of Justice	DOJ	Kaz Hirouji, Office of Native American Affairs	kaz.hirouji@doj.ca.gov	(916) 210-6474	https://oag.ca.gov/nativeamerican	https://oag.ca. gov/nativeamerican
	Department of Justice	DOJ	Isaac Bojorquez, Office of Native American Affairs	lsaac.Bojorquez@doj.ca. gov	(916) 210-6474	https://oag.ca.gov/nativeamerican	https://oag.ca. gov/nativeamerican
L							
L.01	Labor and Workforce Development Agency	LWDA	Curtis Notsinneh, Chief Deputy Director	Curtis. Notsinneh@CWDB.CA. GOV	916-657-1440	https://www.labor.ca.gov/tribal- consultation-policy/	
L.02	California State Lands Commission	SLC	Yessica Ramirez, Environmental Justice Liasion	Tribal.Liaison@slc.ca.gov	(916) 574-1888	https://www.slc.ca.gov/tribal- consultation/	
L.03	California State Lands Commission	SLC	Jennifer Mattox, Environmental Program Manager	Tribal.Liaison@slc.ca.gov	(916) 574-1800	https://www.slc.ca.gov/tribal- consultation/	
L.04	California State Library	CSL	Julianna Robbins, Library Programs Consultant	julianna.robbins@library. ca.gov	(916) 603-6712		https://www.library.ca. gov/services/to-libraries/tribal- libraries/
M							
M.01	Department of Motor Vehicles	DMV	Barry Steinhart, Deputy Director of Legislation	barry.steinhart@dmv.ca. gov			
N							
N.01	Native American Heritage Commission	NAHC	Raymond C. Hitchcock, Executive Secretary	nahc@nahc.ca.gov	(916) 373-3710	https://nahc.ca. gov/commission/nahc-tribal- consultation-policy/	https://nahc.ca.gov/
N.02	Native American Heritage Commission	NAHC	Steven Quinn, Deputy Executive Secretary	nahc@nahc.ca.gov	(916) 373-3710	https://nahc.ca. gov/commission/nahc-tribal- consultation-policy/	https://nahc.ca.gov/
N.03	Natural Resources Agency	CNRA	Geneva E. B. Thompson, Deputy Secretary for Tribal Affairs	Geneva. Thompson@resources. ca.gov		https://resources.ca. gov/Initiatives/tribalaffairs	https://resources.ca. gov/Initiatives/tribalaffairs
				TribalAffairs@resources. ca.gov			
N.04	Natural Resources Agency	CNRA	Meagan Flier, Deputy Director for Tribal Affairs	meagan.flier@resources. ca.gov		https://resources.ca. gov/Initiatives/tribalaffairs	https://resources.ca. gov/Initiatives/tribalaffairs
0							
	Ocean Protection Council	OPC	Michael Esgro, Senior Biodiversity Program Manager & Tribal Liaison	Michael. Esgro@resources.ca.gov			
P		DARKO		17. 1 7		111 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	
P.01	Department of Parks and Recreation	PARKS	Leslie L Hartzell, PhD —Department Preservation Officer and Tribal Liaison, Cultural Resources Division Chief	fribalattairs@parks.ca. gov		https://www.parks.ca.gov/27306	https://www.parks.ca.gov/? page_id=30607
	Department of Parks and Recreation	PARKS	Patricia Garcia, Tribal Affairs Program Manager	Patricia.Garcia@parks. ca.gov		https://www.parks.ca.gov/27306	https://www.parks.ca.gov/? page_id=30607
P.03	Department of Parks and Recreation	PARKS	Dena Mitchell, Tribal Affairs Program Analyst	Dena.Mitchell@parks. ca.gov		https://www.parks.ca.gov/27306	https://www.parks.ca.gov/? page_id=30607
P.04	Department of Pesticide Regulation	CDPR	Paul Ryan, Tribal Liaison	paul.ryan@cdpr.ca.gov	(916) 603-7708	https://www.cdpr.ca. gov/docs/envjust/tribal_policy.pdf	https://www.cdpr.ca. gov/docs/envjust/tribal affairs .htm
P.05	Governor's Office of Planning and Research	OPR	Patricia Kennedy, Fifth Climate Change Assessment Tribal Research Manager	Patricia.Kennedy@opr. ca.gov			https://opr.ca. gov/climate/icarp/climate- assessment/tribal-research. html
P.06	Governor's Office of Planning and Research	OPR	Matt Phillips Senior Program Analyst: Community Economic Resilience Fund Program	matt.phillips@opr.ca. gov			https://opr.ca. gov/ceqa/tribal/
P.07	Governor's Office of Planning and Research	OPR	Fabiha Zaman Senior Program Analyst: Community Economic Resilience Fund Program	Fabiha.Zaman@opr.ca. gov			https://opr.ca. gov/ceqa/tribal/
P.08	Governor's Office of Planning and Research	OPR	Juliane Castillo, Special Assistant to the Director	juliane.castillo@opr.ca. gov			
P.09	California Department of Public Health	CDPH	Rohan Radhakrishna MD, MPH, Office of Health Equity Deputy Director and Chief Equity Officer	rohan. radhakrishna@cdph.ca. gov			

					Phone		
A-Z	Organization	Abbv.	Tribal Liaison	Email Address	Number	Consultation Policy	Tribal Affairs Website
P.10	California Department of Public Health	CDPH	Alexandra Sasha Silveanu (pronouns: she/her) Tribal Health Equity Office of Health Equity, California Department of Public Health	alexandra. silveanu@cdph.ca.gov			
P.11	California Public Utilities Commission	CPUC	Kenneth Holbrook, Tribal Advisor	TribalAdvisor@cpuc.ca. gov (primary) kenneth. holbrook@cpuc.ca.gov	(415) 703-2782	https://www.cpuc.ca.gov/about- cpuc/divisions/office-of-the-tribal- advisor/tribal-consultation-policy	https://www.cpuc.ca. gov/tribal/
P.12	California Public Utilities Commission	CPUC	Stephanie Green, Tribal Liaison	TribalAdvisor@cpuc.ca. gov		https://www.cpuc.ca.gov/about-cpuc/divisions/office-of-the-tribal-advisor/tribal-consultation-policy	https://www.cpuc.ca. gov/tribal/
R							
R.01	California Department of Real Estate	DRE	Kasey Singh, Equal Employment Opportunity Officer	kasey.singh@dre.ca.gov		https://www.dre.ca. gov/about/TribalConsultation.html#	
R.02	Department of Rehabilitation	DOR	Victor Duron, Chief Deputy	Victor.Duron@dor.ca. gov	(916) 558-5805	gov/acco//modeconsolicination	
R.03	Department of Rehabilitation	DOR	Shayn Anderson, Regional Director Deputy	-	(559) 445-6969		
R.04	Department of Resources. Recycling and Recovery. [CalRecycle]	CalRec ycle	Katrina Leni-Konig, Deputy Director, Office of Environmental Justice, Tribal Relations, Education, and Outreach	katrina.leni- konig@calrecycle.ca. gov	(279) 216-0415	https://calepa.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/sites/6/2016/10/Tribal -Policy-2015Policy.pdf	https://calepa.ca.gov/tribal/
S							
	San Diego River Conservancy	SDRC	Julia Richards	jrichards@sdrc.ca.gov			
S.02	San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy	RMC	Chad Oberly	coberly@rmc.ca.gov		https://rmc.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/2020/06/Tribal Policy Resources-Agency.pdf	
\$.05	Sierra Nevada Conservancy	SNC	Alex Vance, Tribal Liaison/WIP Partnerships and Community Support Manager	alex. vance@sierranevada. ca.gov		https://sierranevada.ca.gov/tribal- relations/	https://sierranevada.ca. gov/tribal-relations/
\$.06	Sierra Nevada Conservancy	SNC	Waylon Coats, Engagement Specialist	Waylon. Coats@sierranevada. ca.gov;		https://sierranevada.ca.gov/tribal- relations/	https://sierranevada.ca. gov/tribal-relations/
S.07	Department of Social Services	CDSS	Laila Derouen, Interim Director, Office of Tribal Affairs	TribalAffairs@dss.ca.gov	(916) 651-2787	https://www.cdss.ca. gov/Portals/9/TribalAffairs/Tribal- Consultation-Policy.pdf	https://www.cdss.ca. gov/inforesources/tribal-affairs
80.2	Department of Social Services	CDSS	Donald Rodriguez, OTA Manager	donald.rodriguez@dss. ca.gov	(916) 651-2787	https://www.cdss.ca. gov/Portals/9/TribalAffairs/Tribal- Consultation-Policy.pdf	https://www.cdss.ca. gov/inforesources/tribal-affairs
\$.09	State Water Resources Control Board	SWRCB	Adriana Renteria (she/they), Director   Tribal Liaison,Office of Public Participation	Tribal- Liaison@waterboards. ca.gov	(916) 216-1126	https://www.waterboards.ca. gov/about_us/public_participation/tri bal_affairs/docs/california_water_boa rd_tribal_consultation_policy.pdf	https://www.waterboards.ca. gov/about_us/public_particip ation/tribal_affairs/
\$.10	Commission on Status of Women and Girls	CCSWG	Darcy Totten, Director of External Affairs	darcy.totten@women. ca.gov			
T							
T.01	California Tahoe Conservancy	Tahoe	Stuart Roll, Acting Director of Natural Resources Division	stuart.roll@tahoe.ca.gov	(530) 543-6031	https://resources.ca. gov/CNRALegacyFiles/docs/tribal_poli cy/Final_Tribal_Policy.pdf	
T.02	California Tahoe Conservancy	Tahoe	Jane Freeman, Deputy Director	jane.freeman@tahoe. ca.gov		https://resources.ca. gov/CNRALegacyFiles/docs/tribal_poli cy/Final_Tribal_Policy.pdf	
T.03	California Department of Tax and Fee Administration	CDTFA	James M. Dahlen, Chief, Program & Compliance Bureau CDTFA Tribal Liaison	James.Dahlen@cdtfa. ca.gov	(916) 309-8250	https://www.cdtfa.ca. gov/industry/Signed-Tribal-Letter.pdf	https://www.cdtfa.ca. gov/industry/nativeamericans. htm#Overview
T.04	California Department of Tax and Fee Administration	CDTFA	Stephen Smith, Tax Counsel IV Legal Division, Deputy Liaison	Stephen.Smith@cdtfa. ca.gov	(916) 309-8344	https://www.cdtfa.ca. gov/industry/Signed-Tribal-Letter.pdf	https://www.cdtfa.ca. gov/industry/nativeamericans. htm#Overvieww
T.05	California Department of Iechnology	CDT	Scott Adams, Deputy Director, Tribal Liaison   California Department of Technology, Office of Broadband and Digital Literacy	scott.adams@state.ca. gov		https://cdt.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/2017/03/TL_16- 09_Tribal_Consultation_Policy.pdf	https://cat.ca.gov/tribal- liaison-and-consultation/
T.06	Department of Toxic Substances Control	DTSC	Surlene Grant, Office of Environmental Equity Deputy Director	Surlene.Grant@dtsc.ca. gov		https://dtsc.ca.gov/wp- content/uploads/sites/31/2020/06/DTS C-Tribal-Consultation-Policy- Final_040220-AB434.pdf	
T.07	Office of Traffic Safety	OTS	Randy Weissman	Randy.Weissman@ots. ca.gov			
T.08	California State Transportation Agency	CalSTA	Mark Tollefson, CalSTA Undersecretary, Acting Tribal Liaison	mark.tollefson@calsta. ca.gov	(916) 284-2228		https://calsta.ca.gov/subject- areas/tribal-relations
T.09	California Transportation Commission	СТС	Brigitte Driller, Associate Deputy Director Planning	Brigitte.Driller@catc.ca. gov;			
T.10	Department of Transportation	Caltran s	Caltrans Native American Liaison Branch	nalb@dot.ca.gov			https://dot.ca. gov/programs/esta/nalb

					Phone		
A-Z	Organization	Abbv.	Tribal Liaison	Email Address	Number	Consultation Policy	Tribal Affairs Website
T.11	Department of Transportation	Caltran s	Native American Cultural Studies (NACS) Branch	NACS.Info@dot.ca.gov			https://dot.ca. gov/programs/environmental- analysis/cultural- studies/native-american- cultural-studies
T.12	Department of Transportation	Caltran s	Lonora Graves, Branch Chief, Native American Liaison Branch	lonora.graves@dot.ca. gov			https://dot.ca. gov/programs/esta/nalb
T.13	Department of Transportation	Caltran s	Dana Cota, Native American Cultural Studies Branch Chief   Caltrans HQ Cultural Studies Office	dana.cota@dot.ca.gov			https://dot.ca. gov/programs/esta/nalb
T.14	Department of Transportation	Caltran s	Michael Casas District Native American Liasion (DNAL)  Caltrans District 10, Office of Rural Planning	michael.casas@dot.ca. gov			https://dot.ca. gov/programs/esta/nalb
V							
V.01	Department of Veterans Affairs	CalVet	Xóchitl Rodriguez Murillo, Deputy Secretary Minority Veterans Affairs	xochitl. rodriguezmurillo@calvet. ca.gov		https://www.calvet.ca. gov/MinorityVets/Pages/Native% 20American%20Veterans.aspx	
V.02	California Victim Compensation Board	CalVCB	Katie Cardenas Deputy Executive Officer, External Affairs and Compliance Division	katie.cardenas@victims. ca.gov		https://victims.ca.gov/tribal.aspx	
V.03	<u>California Victim Compensation</u> <u>Board</u>	CalVCB	Natalie Mack, Deputy Executive Officer	Natalie.Mack@victims. ca.gov		https://victims.ca.gov/tribal.aspx	
W							
W.01	Department of Water Resources	DWR	Anecita Agustinez, Director, Tribal Policy Advisor	tribalpolicyadvisor@wat er.ca.gov	(916) 216-8637		https://water.ca. gov/About/Tribal-Policy
W.02	Department of Water Resources	DWR	Mariko Falke, Executive Tribal Liaison	Mariko.Falke@water.ca. gov;	(916) 291-1974		https://water.ca. gov/About/Tribal-Policy
W.03	Department of Water Resources	DWR	Bobbie Randhawa, Senior Legal Analyst   Office of the General Counse	Baljit.Randhawa@water. ca.gov	(916) 719-9986		https://water.ca. gov/About/Tribal-Policy
W.04	Department of Water Resources	DWR	Barbara Cross , Tribal Liaison	Barbara.Cross@water. ca.gov	(916) 882-1936		https://water.ca. gov/About/Tribal-Policy
W.05	Wildlife Conservation Board	WCB	Kendall Webster, Senior Right of Way Agent, Tribal Liaison	Kendall. Webster@wildlife.ca.gov			
W.06	Wildlife Conservation Board	WCB	Erin Aquino-Carhart, San Joaquin River Conservancy Program Manager, Tribal Affairs Liaison	Erin.Aquino- Carhart@wildlife.ca.gov			